From: Scott Nutter

To: Younq. Betty (UTC); Hunter, Kathy (UTC)
Cc: James Webb; Joe Welsh
Subject: RE: WUTC project TR-180285 - Lighting GCPF grant
Date: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 2:19:13 PM
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Betty Young
Transportation Planning Specialist
Rail Safety

(360) 664-1202
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (WUTC)

Dear Ms. Young:

With the approval of and a grant from the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
(WUTC) of $5,198.65 (Docket TR-180285), the City of Auburn gave authorization for PSE to install the
proposed poles and lights.

PSE is onboard with the proposed lighting and estimated cost but has been delayed in getting the
Engineering and permits done. They also said they are running into a shortage of LED fixtures in their
possession.

PSE is shooting for August 31%%, 2018 for construction completion.

The City of Auburn is requesting a 30 DAY extension from the WUTC deadline of August 31, 2018 to
complete this project and billing by the deadline.

Thank you for your consideration in reviewing this request.

Sincerely,

Seott Nuttor

Traffic Operations Engineer
City of Auburn
253-804-5068

From: Young, Betty (UTC) <betty.young@utc.wa.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Scott Nutter <snutter@auburnwa.gov>

Cc: James Webb <jwebb@auburnwa.gov>; Joe Welsh <jwelsh@auburnwa.gov>
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Subject: RE: TR-180285 - Lighting GCPF grant

Hi Scott — | just need an email from you (under separate cover) requesting an extension of time, how
much time you think you’ll need, and the reason for the extension. I’'m attaching one Joe did for the
median barrier project (although he was also requesting additional funds).

Let me know if you have questions.

Betty Young

Transportation Planning Specialist
Rail Safety

(360) 664-1202

Utilities and Transportation Commission (UTC)
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.
www.utc.wa.gov

fIER.

From: Scott Nutter [mailto:snutter@auburnwa.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 9:52 AM

To: Young, Betty (UTC) <betty.young@utc.wa.gov>
Cc: James Webb <jwebb@auburnwa.gov>; Joe Welsh <jwelsh@auburnwa.gov>
Subject: RE: TR-180285 - Lighting GCPF grant

Hi Betty we are going to need an extension | am getting nowhere with PSE
They seem to have a shortage of material on their end and have not started the lighting project yet

Let me know what | need to do

Thanks

Soott Natter

Traffic Operations Engineer
City of Auburn
253-804-5068

From: Young, Betty (UTC) [mailto:betty.young@utc.wa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 8:24 AM

To: James Webb <jwebb@auburnwa.gov>

Cc: Joe Welsh <jwelsh@auburnwa.gov>
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Subject: FW: TR-180285 - Lighting GCPF grant

HiJames — | got Joe’s out-of-office message. Thought I'd send a copy of this to you as well.

Thanks.

Betty

From: Young, Betty (UTC)

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 1:49 PM
To: 'Joe Welsh' <jwelsh@auburnwa.gov>
Subject: TR-180285 - Lighting GCPF grant

Hi Joe — the deadline for the lighting project is 8/31/18. Just checking in to see if you’ll be done and
submitting reimbursement docs by then, or if you’ll be requesting an extension.

Thanks.

Betty Young

Transportation Planning Specialist
Rail Safety

(360) 664-1202

Utilities and Transportation Commission (UTC)
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.
WWW.utc.wa.gov

You
 fIER-

This message is private and privileged. If you are not the person meant to receive this
message, please let the sender know, then delete it. Please do not copy or send it to anyone
else.

This message is private and privileged. If you are not the person meant to receive this
message, please let the sender know, then delete it. Please do not copy or send it to anyone
else.
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